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Marco Muia

From: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2023 14:00"

To: Marco Muia

Subject: FW: Site visit 14/12/2022

Attachments: Compliance Site Audit CAR F yrm 50066-0454172 20z 3 03-15.pdf

From: Bowley, Gethin <Gethin.Bowley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2023 12:52

To: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>; Gary <gary@nickbrookes.co.uk>
Cc: Tress, Caroline <Caroline.Tress@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Site visit 14/12/2022

Good afternoon Nick,

Please see the attached CAR form. | apologise for the time between visit and report.
There are actions for you attention.

Regards
Gethin

Gethin Bowley
Waste Management
West Midlands Area

Environment Agency , Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shrewsbury, SY3 8BB
Contact | Ext: 020302 51622 | gethin.bowley@environment-agency.gov.uk
Web www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.




